aalMBCI Ml 500 South Dixie Highway, Hollywood, FL 33020

March 6, 2024

City of Hollywood
Public Works

1600 S Park Road
P.0O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022

Towhom it may concern,

Our body shop has provided services to the City of Hollywood’s fleet vehicles. Our services
include bodywork repair and paint on the vehicles and heavy-duty fleet as well.

To continue providing services for the city, it will need $200,000 for the year to continue
repairing the damaged fleet.

Respectfully,

Jeannette Caffi

| 954-927-0701 | caffib@bellsouth.net | License # MV26231 |
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